
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., December 18, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the December 18, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the December 18, 
2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the November 13, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the November 13, 
2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 
 

5. Approval of the Minutes for the November 8, 2018 Personnel Commission Special 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the November 8, 
2018 Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

6. Public Hearing:  Appointment of Personnel Commissioner 

At the regularly scheduled Personnel Commission meeting held on November 13, 2018, 
John Baird (CSEA appointed commissioner) and Justin Cunningham (Board appointed 
commissioner) publicly announced that Jeffery Charles is their intended “joint-appointee” 
to the Personnel Commission for the December 1, 2018-December 1, 2021 term of 
service. 
A. Open Public Hearing 
B. Call for Public Comment 
C. Close Public Hearing 

7. Appointment of Personnel Commissioner 
The Appointee of the Governing Board and the Appointee of the Classified Employees 
appoint Jeffery Charles to the December 1, 2018 - December 1, 2021 term. 
 

Motion by _______, second by _______, to appoint Jeffery Charles to the Personnel 
Commission for the December 1, 2018 - December 1, 2021 term. 
 

8. Organization of the Personnel Commission: 

A. Nomination/Election of Chair for the Personnel Commission 
Open Nominations for Chair for the Personnel Commission  

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 12/18/18 

 

Page 2 of 3 

Motion by _______, second by _______, that nominations be closed and that ______ be 
elected Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2019. 
  
B. Nomination/Election of Vice-Chair for the Personnel Commission 
Open Nominations for Vice Chair for the Personnel Commission  
Motion by _______, second by _______, that nominations be closed and that ______ be 
elected Vice-Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2019. 
  
C. Personnel Commission Meeting Dates and Times 
Motion by _______, second by _______ , to approve the schedule for the regular 
meetings of the Personnel Commission for 2019 as listed on the attached supplement, 
“Personnel Commission Meeting Schedule 2019,” to be held at 3:30 P.M. in the District 
Office Board Room #101 or alternate room, depending on availability. 
 

9. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN, SR-42, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 
 

10. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST, SR-52, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
from 11/08/18. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for CAMPUS 
SUPERVISOR, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 11/28/18. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for DIRECTOR 
OF PURCHASING, Management Salary Group 5,Range 10, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 12/06/18. 

D. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for SCHOOL 
BUS DRIVER, SR-38, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 12/07/18. 
 

11. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for Senior 

Buyer as proposed. 
B. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 

Accounting Assistant - ASB as proposed. 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

12. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Other 

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
14. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 12/18/18 

 

Page 3 of 3 

during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
15. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 22, 2019, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., November 13, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.  As Vice-Chair, Commissioner Baird 
chaired the meeting. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeffery Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Tina Douglas 
Dr. Robert Haley 
Lori Nelson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE NOVEMBER 13, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve the agenda 
for the November 13, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

      Passed unanimously 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE OCTOBER 9, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes 
for the October 9, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   
Passed unanimously 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to establish an 

Eligibility List for ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST, SR-52, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 
B. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an 

Eligibility List for CAMPUS SUPERVISOR, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/13/18 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to establish an 
Eligibility List for DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING, Management Salary Group 5, Range 10, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

D. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an 
Eligibility List for EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT, Confidential, SR-1, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility. 

E. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to establish an 
Eligibility List for CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, Management Salary Group 5, Range 2, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. Note: this classification was retitled to 
Director of Fiscal Services in a subsequent motion (See Item 10. F.) 
All passed unanimously 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an 

Eligibility List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL, SR-31, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 10/10/18. 
Passed unanimously 

B. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve an 
Eligibility List for NUTRITION SERVICES SUPERVISOR, Supervisory Salary Range 4, 
Open/Promotional, eligibility from 10/11/18. 
Passed unanimously with addition of Salary Range 

C. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an 
Eligibility List for NUTRITION SERVICES ASSISTANT I, SR-25, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 10/17/18. 

 Passed unanimously 
D. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve an 

Eligibility List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Non-Severe), SR-34, Open/Promotional-
Dual Certification, eligibility from10/25/18. 

 Passed unanimously 
E. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an 

Eligibility List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional, 
eligibility from 10/25/18. 

 Passed unanimously 
 

7. APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER 
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM to publicly announce 

JEFFERY CHARLES as the “Intended Appointee” of the Classified Employees and the Governing 
Board. 
Note: Item 7.A. and 8.A. were temporarily tabled while waiting to receive information. Discussion and 
action on these items was resumed once information was received. 
Passed unanimously 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARING DATE 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to set an open public hearing 

date after 30 days, which is determined to be December 18, 2018. 
Note: the December Personnel Commission meeting date was rescheduled from December 11, 
2018 to December 18, 2018 to accommodate the required 30-day timeline for a public hearing. 
Passed unanimously 
 

9. DISCIPLINARY HEARING 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES to open discussion on 

the disciplinary hearing.  
Passed unanimously 

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/13/18 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 Director Dixon provided information in advance of the motion. Some discussion followed. 
B. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to appoint Kristine 

Kwong as the hearing officer for the upcoming employee disciplinary hearing.   
Passed unanimously 
 

10. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve class 

description revisions for Secretary as proposed. 
B. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve class 

description revisions and retitle Administrative Secretary-Middle School to Administrative Assistant I 
as proposed.   

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve class 
description revisions and retitle Administrative Secretary to Administrative Assistant II as proposed. 

D. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve class 
description revisions and retitle Administrative Assistant to Administrative Assistant III as proposed. 

E. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve class 
description revisions and retitle Administrative Assistant-High School to Administrative Assistant IV 
as proposed. 
Following a discussion, the motions for Job Description Updates A. – E. were revised to change the 
term “as assigned” to “as needed”. 

F. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to retitle the 
classification of Chief Financial Officer to Director of Fiscal Services as proposed. 
All passed unanimously 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

11.  STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report  
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other 

 
12. CORRESPONDENCE- Director Dixon shared information regarding registration for the annual CSPCA 

Conference which will be held in Anaheim this year. She shared that due to budgetary considerations, 
she will not be attending the conference.  Commissioners Charles and Cunningham indicated they do 
not plan on attending; Commissioner Charles has attended in past years and Commissioner 
Cunningham will be attending the Merit Academy. As a member of the CSPCA Board, Commissioner 
Baird plans to attend.  

 
13. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Carmen Blum applauded the PC staff on a wonderful 
and challenging year. She requested that internal alignment be considered as classifications are 
studied. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District - None 
C. Public - None  

 
 
 
 

Page 6



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/13/18 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

14. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, December 18, 2018, 

at 3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. See item 8. 
A. 

 
15. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION – 5:10 PM  

 
      16. CLOSED SESSION  
 A. Annual Evaluation of Director, Classified Personnel 
            B. Administrative Process 
  

 
 
                                 

Page 7



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting - Minutes 

2:00 P.M., November 8, 2018 

710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

Technology Training Room 206 

 

1. SPECIAL MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

The meeting was called to order at 2:06 p.m. by John Baird, Commission Chair. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeffery Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Laura August 
Debbie Johnson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

It was moved by Justin Cunningham, seconded by Jeff Charles, to approve the agenda 
for the November 8, 2018 Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 
Passed unanimously 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the Special Meeting provides the opportunity for 
individuals to address items that are on the Special Meeting agenda. 
 

5. DISCIPLINARY HEARING 

A. It was moved by Jeff Charles, seconded by Justin Cunningham to open a discussion 
to review and discuss which hearing officer will be appointed for the upcoming 
disciplinary hearing.  
Passed unanimously 

B. It was moved by Justin Cunningham, seconded by Jeff Charles, to amend and 
postpone motion 5.B (appointment of hearing officer for the upcoming employee 
disciplinary hearing) to the November 13, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting subject 
to availability of all parties. 
Passed unanimously 
 
  

 

Page 8



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting 
Public Hearing  

2:00 P.M., November 8, 2018 

Technology Training Room 206 

6. NEXT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 13, 2018, at 3:30 PM in the District Office Large Board Room 101, 710 
Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 3:22 p.m. 

Page 9



   

 

 
 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 
Telephone (760) 753-6491  
Fax (760) 943-3505 
www.sduhsd.net 

Classified Personnel Commission 
John Baird, Commissioner 

Jeffery Charles, Commissioner 
Justin Cunningham, Commissioner 

Susan Dixon, Director  
 

 
Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  

Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 

PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

2019  
 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. January 22, 2019  District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. February 12, 2019 Tech Training Room 206 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. March 12, 2019 District Office Room 101 

  

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. April 9, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

     Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. May 14, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. June 11, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. July 9, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. August 13, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. September 10, 2019 District Office Room 101   

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. October 15, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. November 12, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 Tuesday, 3:30 p.m. December 10, 2019 District Office Room 101 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Accounting Specialist

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional Effective: 11-8-18 

Expiration: 5-8-19  

Applicant ID Rank

Promo 2970307 1

2897880 2

Open 1001553 1

3873649 1

1252318 2

S. Dixon

Page 11



Campus Supervisor

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Dual Certification

Effective: 11-28-18    

Expiration: 5-28-19  

Applicant ID Rank

3675309 1

1627064 2

1680798 3

3870061 4

S. Dixon

\\do-fs\department shares\Personnel Commission\Recruitment--Postings\Campus Supervisor\Campus SupervisorPage 12



Director of Purchasing

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promo - Dual Certification Effective: 12/06/18 

Expiration: 06/06/19

Rank Applicant ID

1 3114877

1 497120

2 1856095

S. Dixon

Page 13



School Bus Driver

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification Effective: 12/10/18      

Expiration:  Continuous      

Rank Applicant ID

1 987654

2 3841403

3 1048041

4 3871821

S. Dixon

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

10 current/pending vacancies in 6 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

DO AA010 Accounting Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview January 2019

TRANS AF521 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Selection interview December  2018

TRANS AA498 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Selection interview December  2018

TRANS AA530 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Selection interview December  2018

TRANS AA495 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Selection interview December  2018

DO AA053 Executive Assistant 40 1.00 Selection interview January  2019

TP AI308 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview January 2019

ATP AJ180 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.69 Selection interview January 2019

DO AJ011 Director of Fiscal Services 40 1.00 Selection interview December  2018

DG AA345 Health Technician 30 0.75 Selection interview January  2019

VACANCY REPORT 12/13/18

Page 40


	2018.12.18. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2018-11.13..Minutes
	2018.11.8. PC Special Meeting Minutes
	2019 Commission Meeting Schedule
	2018-09-08 Accounting Specialist
	2018-10-22 Campus Supervisor
	Dir-Purch. 2018-11-05
	2018-11-26 School Bus Driver
	Senior Buyer Packet
	Accounting Assistant ASB Packet
	12.13.18.Vacancy Report .



